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MEMORANDUM 

 

TO:    Hampton Planning Commission 

 

FROM:   Milissa Story, Planning Manager 

 

DATE:    October 9, 2025 

 

SUBJECT:   October 2025 Planning Commission Meeting 

 

The next meeting of the Hampton Planning Commission is Thursday, October 16th at 3:00PM. We 

will meet in the Community Development Department Conference Room for the work session and 

the regular meeting will begin at 3:30PM in the City Council Chambers.  

 

We have four (4) primary public hearing items on the agenda this month which include Use 

Application No. 25-0266 for a private museum located at 1609 & 1611 Aberdeen Road; a 

proposed revocation of Use Permit No. 23-0071 for a Restaurant  3 use, located at 555 Settlers 

Landing Road, Suite M and N.; a Zoning Ordinance Amendment, No. 25-0267, which would require 

community meetings be held for all land use applications; and four (4) Zoning Ordinance 

Amendments, 25-0018, 25-0019, 25-0268, & 25-0269, associated with allowing  accessory dwelling 

units (ADUs) throughout the City.      

 

Please reach out and let us know if you expect to be in attendance at the October meeting.  

 

If you have questions about the package or particular items, please reach out to me at 

757.728.5244 or milissa.story@hampton.gov   
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